CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 11, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01366-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:02 AM

To: Crystal Card

Cc: Angela Charles; Christopher Cooney

Subject: FW: Docket No. 150075 - request to be added as interested person

Please place the below e-mail in parties and interested persons correspondence.
Thank you,

MARGUERITE h. mCleaD

RECORDS TEChDICIAD

FLORIOA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OFFiCE€ OF COMMISSION CLERK
CAPICTAL CIRCLE OFFiCEe CENTER

2540 ShUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
CALLADbASseE FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:59 AM

To: 'diana.csank@sierraclub.org'

Subject: FW: Docket No. 150075 - request to be added as interested person

Ms. Csank,
Per your request, you have been added as an interested person in Docket 150075-EI.

MARGUERITE h. mCleaD

RECORDS TEChDICIAD

FLORIOA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIASSION
OFFiCE€ OF COMMISSION CLERK
CAPICTAL CIRCLE OFFiCEe CENTER

2540 ShUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
CALLADbASseE FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Crystal Card

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket No. 150075 - request to be added as interested person

Please see below.

Crystal Card

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 11, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01366-15


850-413-6770

From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Crystal Card

Subject: Docket No. 150075 - request to be added as interested person

Dear Clerk's Office Staff:

Please add me, Sierra Club's Qualified Representative, as an interested person to Docket No. 150075. The
relevant contact information is below.

Thank you,

Diana

| check email infrequently. Please call me if you need a quick reply.

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney
Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)

Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or confidential attorney work
product. If you receive this e-mail inadvertently, please notify me and delete all versions from your system. Thank you.





